

ALTERNATE FEDERAL AND STATE LAW RESOURCES

IN LIEU OF THE WESTLAW DATABASE

FEDERAL LAW RESOURCES

[United States Code Online](http://uscode.house.gov) (uscode.house.gov)

Features: search & browse (including advanced search), popular name tool, understanding the code, etc.

[The Federal Register](http://www.federalregister.gov) (www.federalregister.gov)

Searchable government documents produced by federal agencies. Includes advanced search and linked index.

Points to applicable citations in the U.S. Code.

[Supreme Court of the United States](http://www.supremecourt.gov)

(www.supremecourt.gov)

Opinions, case citations finder, docket search, oral arguments, case documents, and internet sources cited in opinions.

STATE LAW RESOURCES

[California Code Online](http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml)

(leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml)

Features: code search (browsable subject headings), text

search (keywords & code section selection), quick search (if code and section are known).

STATE & FEDERAL LAW RESOURCES

[Cases & Codes](http://caselaw.findlaw.com) (caselaw.findlaw.com)

Browse by case or code, federal law links, US Court of Appeals opinions and resources, Federal Trial Courts, Boards and more, state resources, and briefs. Links to federal agencies involved. Includes links to Statutes, Bills,

[Library of Congress' Law Library](http://www.loc.gov/law) (www.loc.gov/law)

Features a guide to law online with extensive links for finding many free legal resources. They Include: Legislative and Statutory Resources (Congressional Record, US Statutes at Large & more), Foreign, Comparative and International Law, Treaties, and Regulatory Information. (Some links are tagged In-Library Only)